
1

Joy Irene (LKK Auto)

From: Joy Irene (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 16 December, 2015 1:18 PM
To: jasminetan@transcabservices.com.sg
Cc: 'tzeyong.lui'; claims@transcabservices.com.sg; 'Zhe Wei'
Subject: YOUR REF : SHC 5995K ON 23.04.2015  / AIG:SJZ 2709X

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Dear Ms. Jasmine, 

 

We refer to the above subject. 

 

The repair cost was adjusted at $1,085.60 (part by part) (before GST) and 2 days recommendation for repair. 

 

We have been requesting for your letter of demand for negotiation settlement. 

 

Kindly send us the requested letter of demand for us to proceed for an offer settlement. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the 

sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

 
 

 


